
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 9:53 PM
To: 'Smith, Mitch'
Subject: RE: New York Times request

Mitch, I don't know how closely you've been following this issue to this point, so I wanted to share some background on what the state has done so far.

Gov. Rick Snyder: Comprehensive action plan will help Flint residents address water concerns

Gov. Rick Snyder announces Flint Water Task Force to review state, federal and municipal actions, offer recommendations

Gov. Rick Snyder takes action on initial findings from Flint Water Task Force

Gov. Snyder declares emergency for Genesee County

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Smith, Mitch [<mailto:mitchell.smith@nytimes.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 7:30 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: New York Times request

Hi Dave,

I'm a New York Times reporter working on a story about the Flint water issues and Gov. Snyder's recent actions. I was wondering if the governor would be available for a phone interview tomorrow. I'd like to include his perspective on what he'd like to see going forward, the actions he's already taken, and his reflections on how the state has handled this issue.

Also, is there a media contact at MSP/EMHSD you can point me toward who could arrange an interview about what state resources will be used in light of the emergency declaration?

Thanks for your help.

-Mitch Smith

Mitch Smith

The New York Times, Chicago bureau

mitch.smith@nytimes.com

O: 312-552-7209

C: PPI